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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Joeann Lee <joeann@bll.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 15 December, 2017 9:53 AM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Cc: Tony Lee; eileen.pang@allink.com.sg; BLL Billing

Subject: FW: Outcome of investigation

Attachments: Outcome of investigation.pdf

Dear Asher 

  

Pls see final investigation report attached as provided by Traffic Police.  

This is for accident for XB8630J AND XE2727M ALONG CHANGI COAST ROAD ON 20 APRIL 2016.  

  

Regards 

Joeann Lee 

BLL’s Transportation & Trading Pte Ltd 

Tel: 6542 2326 

Fax: 6542 2319 

  

From: Mohd Zulkarnian SAMSUDIN (SPF) [mailto:Mohd_Zulkarnian_SAMSUDIN@spf.gov.sg]  

Sent: Thursday, 14 December 2017 17:33 

To: joeann@bll.com.sg 

Subject: Outcome of investigation 

  

Dear Madam, 

  

                Kindly refer to the attached document, as you requested. 

  

 

Mohd Zulkarnian Bin Samsudin 

Investigation Officer 
Traffic Police 
Singapore Police Force 
DID: (65) 6547 6429 | FAX: (65) 6547 6259 

  

 

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any 
action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please 
notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error." 
  


